
 

 
 

Class II Permissive Change Letter 
 
 
Date (18/08/2023) 
 
TUV SUD BABT FCB 
Octagon House, 
Segensworth Road, 
Fareham, 
Hampshire, 
PO15 5RL 
 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request Class II Permissive Change for: 
 
FCC ID: DMOSKXSW  
 
 
Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, (Sennheiser Electronic Corp) hereby requests a Class II Permissive 
Change. 
The changes filed to this application are: 
 

Main components  Current supplier / Part No. New supplier / Part 
No. 

Ceramic Trimmer Capacitor  muRata / TZY2Z100A001R00 
REMOVED 
(LAYOUT 
CHANGED) 

 (in the oscillator, UHF Part)     

26 MHz Crystal ( assembled on 2.4 GHz 
module) 

YOKETAN / S5032A-026000-F20-
BBY-YMA TAI-SAW / TZ0808A 

 
- 26 MHz crystal (clock for CC 2500) is pin-for pin compatible 
- The crystal has the same basic function as the previous crystal 
- 2.4 GHz RF parameter are not affected 

 
 
Thank you for your attention in this matter. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name: i.A. Nils Knauer 
 
Title:  Regulatory Compliance Manager 
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